

LINKAGES WITH INSTITUTIONS/INDUSTRIES

Sl. No	Name of the Partnering Institution/industry/research Lab with contact Details collaborating agency with contact details	Year of Commencement	Link of the relevant Document
1	Kendriya Vidyalaya Sangathan, New Delhi	2014	https://kvsangathan.nic.in/
2	Two Addendum to the MOU with Makerere University, Uganda & Telecommunications Consultants India Ltd. (TCIL)	2014	https://www.tcil-india.com/
3	Renewal from 23rd Sep. 2000 IGNOU-Navy Educational Project (INEP)	2015	https://www.india.gov.in/people-groups/community/defence-paramilitary-personnel/indian-navy-personnel
4	National Council for Hotel Management and Catering Technology (NCHMCT) a Society under the Ministry of Tourism	2015	http://nchm.nic.in/
5	INFLIBNET Centre, IUC Infocity, Gandhinagar	2016	https://www.inflibnet.ac.in/
6	Ministry of Information & Broadcasting, Govt. of India	2016	https://mib.gov.in/
7	Retailers Association of India, Mumbai (RAI)	2016	https://rai.net.in/
8	National Foundation for Corporate Governance (NFCG)	2016	http://www.nfcg.in/
9	Ministry of Health & Family Welfare (MOHFW), GoI	2016	https://mohfw.gov.in/
10	Indian Institute of Technology, Bombay (IITB)	2016	http://www.iitb.ac.in/
11	Dept. of School Education through State Council of Educational Research & Training, Govt. of Uttarakhand, Dehradun SCERT	2016	http://scert.uk.gov.in/
12	Ministry of Textiles, Office of the Development Commissioner for Handlooms	2016	http://texmin.nic.in/
13	Ministry of Textiles, Development Commissioner for Handicraft	2016	http://texmin.nic.in/
14	World Health Organization (WHO)	2016	https://www.who.int/
15	MoU with Prasar Bharti	2016	http://prasarbharati.gov.in/
16	MoU with Agastya International Foundation	2017	www.agastya.org
17	MoU with NSE Academy Ltd.	2017	https://www1.nseindia.com/index_nse.htm
18	MoU with Indira Gandhi National Centre for the Arts (IGNCA)	2017	http://ignca.gov.in/
19	MoU with Yashwant Rao Chavan Maharashtra Open University (YCMOU), Dnyangangotri, Near Gangapur Dam, Goverdhan, Nasik-422222 (Maharashtra)	2017	https://www.ycmou.ac.in/
20	Odisha State Open University (OSOU), GM University Campus, Budharaja, Sambalpur, Odisha -768004	2017	https://www.osou.ac.in/
21	National Human Right Commission (NHRC), Manav Adhikar Bhawan, Block-C, GPO Complex, INA, New Delhi - 110023	2017	https://nhrc.nic.in/
22	Dept. of School Education through State Council of Educational Research & Training, Govt. of Tripura	2017	http://www.scerttripura.org/
23	Retailers Association of India, 111/112, Ascot Centre, Sahar Road, Sahar, Andheri (East), Mumbai, Maharashtra	2017	https://rai.net.in/
24	National e-Governance Division (NeGD) an Autonomous Business Division under Media Lab Asia, Ministry of Electronics & Information Technology (MeitY), Govt. of India, New Delhi Registered office at 4th Floor, Electronics Niketan, 6 CGO Complex, Lodhi Road (New Delhi - 110003)	2017	https://meity.gov.in/
25	Vivekananda Yoga Anusandhana Samsthana (VYASA), NGO, Office at #19 Eknath Bhavan, Gavipuram Circle, K. G. Nagar, Bangaluru - 560019	2017	https://vyasa.org/
26	Hero Motor Corp Ltd. HMCL	2017	https://www.heromotocorp.com/en-in/
27	Bochasanwasi Shri Aksharapurushottam Swaminarayan Sanstha, a Public Charity Trust registered office at BAPS Shri Swaminarayan Mandir, Shahibaug Road, Ahmedabad - 380004	2017	https://www.baps.org/

28	TATA CONSULTANCY SERVICES LIMITED (TCS), Corporate Office at TCS House, Raveline Street, Fort, Mumbai - 400001, Maharashtra	2017	https://www.tcs.com/
29	BSE Institute Limited, a company Registered office at 25th floor, P.J. Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai, Maharashtra - 400001	2017	http://www.bsebti.com/
30	Food Safety and Standards Authority of India (FSSAI), 3rd & 4th floor, FDA Bhawan, Kotla Road 110002, New Delhi	2017	https://www.fssai.gov.in/
31	Department of School Education (DSE), Jammu & Kashmir	2018	http://schedujammu.nic.in/
32	Agriculture Skill Council of India (ASCI), 6th floor, GNG Building, Sector 44, Gurugram	2018	https://asci-india.com/
33	Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Marathwada University (BAMU), Aurangabad	2018	http://www.bamu.ac.in/
34	DGHS, MOHFW, Nirman Bhawan, New Delhi	2018	https://mohfw.gov.in/
35	AFMS, Ministry of Defence, New Delhi	2018	https://mod.gov.in/dod/directorate-general-armed-force-medical-services
36	Institute of Nuclear Medicine and Allied Sciences (INMAS), DRDO, Ministry of Defense	2018	https://www.drdo.gov.in/labs-and-establishments/institute-nuclear-medicine-allied-sciences-inmas
37	Ministry of Health and Family Welfare (MOHFW), GoI	2018	https://mohfw.gov.in/
38	National Academic Depository (NAD)	2018	https://nad.gov.in/